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MEMORANDUM 

 

To:  Student Development Administrators 

Admissions Officers 

 

From:  Charletta Sims Evans, Assistant Director 

Student Development Services 

 

Subject: 2008 College Application Week is November 10-14, 2008 
 

The College Foundation of North Carolina (CFNC) and the Carolinas Association of Collegiate 

Registrars and Admissions Officers (CACRAO) are pleased to announce that the 2008 College 

Application Week is November 10-14, 2008. The goal of College Application Week is to provide 

every graduating high school senior the opportunity to apply to college online using CFNC.org; 

however, the focus is placed on first-generation students and students who may not otherwise 

apply to college. 

 

We welcome you to join us as a volunteer during the 2008 event.  Volunteers can greet and sign-in 

students, assist with the completion of online applications, or distribute information about financial aid 

opportunities.  To register go to the CFNC.org website, click on “Register for CFNC Events,” and 

then click on “Volunteer Registration - 2008 College App Week.” 

 

This initiative is made possible by CFNC.org, the comprehensive statewide college access portal with 

applications accepted by all North Carolina colleges and universities.  In 2007, the event included at 

least 100 high schools and resulted in more than 12,800 students submitting over 21,400 applications 

online.  Students are encouraged to apply to at least one college at CFNC.org.   

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Melissa Caperton, Coordinator, 

College Application Week, at (919) 962-3355 or by email mcaperton@northcarolina.edu.  
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